

JOSH A. KAPUSINSKI

207 W. 102nd St., Apt. 3C, New York, NY, 10025 • (646) 745-6011
joshkapusinski@gmail.com • www.joshkapusinski.com

Professional Summary

Passionate, Emmy-winning editor with excellent work ethic, and global experience. Possesses award-winning track record in various capacities including short and long form editing. Notable achievements include three Emmy awards with eleven nominations for the editing of spots and promos.

Experience

Freelance (New York, NY), Editor

8/2011 - Present

- Tronic Studio - Cut down architectural film on Carnegie 57.
- SME - Created motion graphics for various projects/clients including NASCAR Media Group.
- Multimedia Plus - Created graphics for and edited Delia's brand video.
- Teatown Communications Group - Created graphics for an investigative story.
- Rubblebucket - VFX for a music video.

The Southeastern Channel (Hammond, LA), Editor/Videographer

2005-2011

- Utilized 2d and 3d animation skills to edit, conceptualize, produce and shoot spots which received three Emmy awards and eleven Emmy nominations.
- Enhanced environmental TV program as editor/producer. Program is currently an installation at all 13 Louisiana Welcome Centers, viewed by over 1,000,000 visitors annually.
- Edited history and business documentaries to national acclaim - Communicator and Telly awards.
- Demonstrated leadership and expert knowledge of editing and shooting through five years as adjunct instructor at Southeastern Louisiana University. Supervised production teams and mentored students to multiple national awards.
- Created graphics for sports broadcasts and studio environments; built lower thirds; shot and edited interviews, b-roll, blue screen footage for long/short form projects.

Freelance (Newcastle, England), Editor

2004

- Co-created and edited a 9-min. motion graphics short film which screened at six film festivals worldwide, and earned a distribution contract with the largest art education distributor in the US.
- Edited a music video for Seventh Star recording artist My Alamo (built entirely in After Effects); designed flyers/posters for local events.

Dillon's Video Productions (Kalamazoo, MI), Editor/Videographer

2001-03, 2005

- Edited and/or shot weekly local music show, sporting events, and community-oriented projects including an award-winning arts program airing on West Michigan PBS affiliate.

Proficiencies

After Effects
Final Cut Pro
Illustrator

Cinema 4D
Photoshop
Maya (intermediate)

Shooting - studio/field
Lighting - outdoor/indoor

Technical directing
Audio setups

Education

University of Sunderland (Sunderland, England) <i>Graduated with a distinction, top 2 percentile in class</i>	MA in Media Production	2003-04
Western Michigan University (Kalamazoo, MI)	BA in Broadcast Production	1998-2002
University of Leicester (Leicester, England)	Study Abroad	2000-01

Recognition

- Emmy Awards (3), Regional – Editing
- Emmy Nominations (11), Regional - Editing
- Telly Awards (9), International - Editing
- Distribution Contract, National - Co-creator and editor of animated film
- Beijing Film Academy, China - Short film
- Laing Art Gallery installation, England - Short film
- Louisiana Welcome Centers installation, USA – Editor of three TV programs
- Addy Award, Regional - Editing
- New York International Film Festival, USA - Short film
- New York Short Film Festival, USA - Short film
- New York Nomad Film Festival, USA - Short film
- East Lansing Film Festival, USA - Short film
- AV Codeworks Film Festival, England - Short film
- Communicator Award, National - Editing
- Noise Magazine, USA - Article
- Mizar 5, Belgium - Article

Interests and Character Qualities

Interested in environmental-related topics; local foods; outdoor activities including camping and various sports; photography; dogs and cats; traveling; maintaining a healthy lifestyle - exercising, eating right; enjoying life and being happy. Character qualities include: positive attitude, pleasant demeanor, creativity, resourcefulness, and good sense of humor.